WALTHAM .

Waltham City Council Public Works and Public Safety Committee Minutes Monday March 4, 2019 Hoover Committee Room City Hall, 610 Main Street Waltham, Massachusetts

Chairman Randy LeBlanc called the meeting to order at 6:01 pm.

Councillor LaCava moved approval of minutes from 2/19/2019. The motion was approved on a voice vote.

Attendance

Present:

Randall J. LeBlanc

Cathyann Harris

Kristine A. Mackin

Joseph P. LaCava

Absent:

Diane P. LeBlanc

Tabled matters:

Requests City Council hold Brennan, Carol, Goldencrest, Priscilla, Mountain, Crestview, Midland (private only) Streets to discuss the betterments and the process going forward and for all the residents to be notified of the hearing.

Councillor LaCava moved to take the matter from the table. The motion was approved on a voice vote. Councillor Darcy provided an update on the process going forward including getting residents to sign off on a fixed price betterment. Councillor Darcy said the request made at the previous meeting has already been fulfilled and asked that the request be rescinded. Councillor LaCava asked questions about the resurfacing project. Councillor LaCava moved to rescind the request. The motion was approved on a voice vote. Councillor LaCava moved to lay the matter on the table. The motion was approved on a voice vote.

Flagg Cir. Resurfacing Petition

Councillor Mackin moved to take the matter from the table. The motion was approved on a voice vote. Councillor Mackin moved to request that the costs be recalculated excluding the cost of sidewalks and curbing. The motion was approved on a voice vote. Councillor Mackin moved to lay the matter on the table. The motion was approved on a voice vote.

Composting Resolution

Councillor Mackin moved to take the matter from the table. The motion was approved on a voice vote. Chairman Randy LeBlanc reviewed the resolution and said that he and Councillor Mackin would be bringing in resolutions that split the composting issue from household pick up and the city leaf program. Councillor Mackin moved to place the matter on file. The motion was approved on a voice vote and the matter was forwarded to the full Council with a recommendation that it be filed.

Paving Resolution

Councillor LaCava moved to take the matter from the table. Councillor LaCava moved to request an update from the Law Department. The motion was approved on a voice vote. Councillor LaCava moved to lay the matter on the table. The motion was approved on a voice vote.

Expanding Parking Near the Train Station at Moody Street

Councillor LaCava moved to take the matter from the table. Councillor LaCava moved to request an update from the Mayor. The motion was approved on a voice vote. Councillor LaCava moved to lay the matter on the table. The motion was approved on a voice vote.

Resolution Administrative Consent Order Update

Councillor LaCava moved to take the matter from the table. Councillor LaCava moved to request an update from the City Engineer. The motion was approved on a voice vote. Councillor LaCava moved to lay the matter on the table. The motion was approved on a voice vote.

Resolution Building, Pluming Wires Inspections

Councillor LaCava moved to take the matter from the table. Councillor LaCava moved to request an update from the Building Inspector. The motion was approved on a voice vote. Councillor LaCava moved to lay the matter on the table. The motion was approved on a voice vote.

Resolution Parking Lot at Veterans Skating Rink

Councillor LaCava moved to take the matter from the table. Councillor LaCava moved to request an update from the Mayor. The motion was approved on a voice vote. Councillor LaCava moved to lay the matter on the table. The motion was approved on a voice vote.

Concerning Rodent Infestation

Councillor LaCava moved to take the matter from the table. The motion was approved on a voice vote. Chairman LeBlanc said that a similar ordinance had already been adopted. Councillor LaCava moved to place the matter on file. The motion was approved on a voice vote and the matter was forwarded to the full council with a recommendation that it be filed.

Councillor LaCava moved to adjourn at 6:30. The motion was approved on a voice vote.